



AN ACT ALLOWING FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS TO BE INCLUDED IN PROJECTS FINANCED BY MUNICIPAL REVENUE BONDS; AMENDING SECTION 7-7-4402, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 7-7-4402, MCA, is amended to read:

**"7-7-4402. Definitions.** ~~Whenever~~ As used in this part, unless a different meaning clearly appears from the context, the following definitions apply:

(1) The term "governing body" ~~shall include~~ includes bodies and boards, by whatsoever names they may be known, having charge of finances and management of a municipality.

(2) The term "municipality" ~~shall include~~ includes any city or any town, however organized.

(3) The term "undertaking" ~~shall mean~~ means any one or a combination of the following:

(a) water and sewer systems, together with all parts ~~thereof~~ of the systems and appurtenances ~~thereto~~ to the systems, including but not limited to supply and distribution systems, reservoirs, dams, and sewage treatment and disposal works;

(b) public airport construction and public airport building;

(c) convention facilities;

(d) public recreation facilities; ~~and~~

(e) public parking facilities, solid waste management systems, or other revenue-producing facilities and services authorized ~~in these codes~~ for cities and towns; and

(f) public transportation systems, including passenger buses, trolleys, passenger trains and lines, light rail trains and lines, and the facilities associated with those systems."

**Section 2. Effective date.** [This act] is effective July 1, 2009.

- END -

I hereby certify that the within bill,  
SB 0009, originated in the Senate.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary of the Senate

\_\_\_\_\_  
President of the Senate

Signed this \_\_\_\_\_ day  
of \_\_\_\_\_, 2009.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Speaker of the House

Signed this \_\_\_\_\_ day  
of \_\_\_\_\_, 2009.

SENATE BILL NO. 9

INTRODUCED BY R. ERICKSON

AN ACT ALLOWING FOR CERTAIN PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS TO BE INCLUDED IN PROJECTS FINANCED BY MUNICIPAL REVENUE BONDS; AMENDING SECTION 7-7-4402, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.